





#### Lions District 20W 4<sup>th</sup> Cabinet Meeting Minutes Saturday, May 6, 2023 Adirondack Hotel, 1245 Main Street., Long Lake NY

#### **Attendance**:

DG Ricky Laurin, Lion Florence Brisee, Lion Rick Brisee, Lion Laura Gregory, Lion Tom Kevlin, Lion Valorie Kevlin, Lion Diane Latimer, Lion Joe Latimer, VDG1 Priscilla Laurin, VDG2 Holly McConchie, Lion Suzanne Murray, PDG Milledge Smith, PDG Ed Stano, Lion Norma Taylor, Lion Bob Townsend, CT Eric Unislawski, CS Gayle Woodruff, Lion Margo Walrath, Lion Joe Jarvis, Lion Camille Cristaldi, Lion Jim Cypher.

Meeting called to order: 10:00 AM DG Ricky Laurin

Pledge of Allegiance: Lion Joe Latimer

Lions Prayer: PDG Ed Stano Lions Toast: VDG1 Pricilla Laurin

Welcome: Lion Camille Cristldi, President Long Lake Lions Club

Secretary's Report: CS Gayle Woodruff, previous meeting minutes. accepted Ed Stano, VDG2 Holly

McChonchie.

Treasurer's Report: CT Eric Unislawski, attached; accepted Lion Robert Townsend, 2<sup>nd</sup> Joe Latimer Motion to pay \$4482 for publication of Lions Coloring Book accepted 1<sup>st</sup> by Lion Florence Brisee, 2<sup>nd</sup> Lion Val Kevlin.

Motion to pay \$1000 for Lions Video, 1<sup>st</sup> by VDG2 Holly McConchie, 2<sup>nd</sup> CS Gayle Woodruff.

**GMT Report**: PDG Ed Stano, see attached report.

**GST Report**: PDG Milledge Smith, see attached report.

**Old Business:** no new business

**VDG1 Priscilla Laurin**: presented Club Service Award to Broadalbin Perth Club, Lion Robert Townsend accepted. Lion Robert Townsend thanked for the award and credited the club secretary, Lion Valerie Kevlin. Upcoming DG Goals: to increase membership, changes to Directory are due by May. New Lions Portal: Lion Milledge Smith suggesting the portal training be done by zone hopefully in July or by August. PR Grant to be used for using the same logo for Lions to increase Lion awareness. To have something worth while for each meeting to increase attendance, any suggestions welcome. Remember the Brandel Murphy grant to help with projects.

Two Zone Chairs are needed. Zone N-B and Zone S-B.

First Cabinet meeting will be held at the Holiday Inn in Johnstown, NY.

**DG Ricky Laurin**: requested to know which clubs have not yet received coloring books and has them to provide. Presented Chevron to several club members: Newcomb, Raquette River, Clifton Fine.

Zone Social/Inter-Club Project: to be conducted between the club presidents and zone chairs. Ideas are welcome and how to do it better. Mentioned most recent Inter-club with the Plattsburgh club, Cinco De Mayo theme, honor flight speaker, dinner and social, a few games, game money was divided equally among the clubs that attended. Peru Lions club will have Inter-Club next year. Following years: Malone, Saranac, Lake Placid, Tupper Lake. Attend and listen to what other clubs are doing to make an impact on the community. While attending an Inter-club is a good time to ask who will be conducting the next social.

**Lion Rick Brisee**: 20W Lions Alert Foundation a 501C3. Buckets provided for emergencies and disasters. Listed contents of the bucket. \$40 to sponsor a bucket.

**Lion Laura Gregory**: Raquette River Lions Club. The North Country Children's Museum has outgrown their space and is working on this 3.5 million dollar project to add a second floor. Raquette River is looking for a \$5000 Grant to contribute to the expansion. Lion Jim Shaw has signed. Motion was made by Lion Robert Townsend and seconded by Lion Valorie Kevlin for the grant.

**DG Ricky Laurin**: Chazy Lions Club Brochure and the Coloring Book can be used together for a high impact on bringing in new members. Very important to put a sticker with your Club information on the Coloring book. Suggestion to add birthday on back potential member page and to distribute to local realtors for distribution.

Marketing and Communication: Lion Robert Townsend. Public relations, back pack program etc. The Video on hunger has incorporated the pictures provided from clubs and for now available can be viewed on U-tube: Lions20W Food Program. Lion Milledge Smith suggested more public relations, communications for the district be done on a regional basis by Zone Chairs. The grant for PR has already been used by MD. Rebranding for District 20W: Lions of Upstate New York. Currently working on website: Northern NY Lions.org, by district, phone #. Working on redesign of network.

New Business: No new business.

**DG Ricky Laurin**: Floor open for discussion. Without you Lions, Lions International would not exist. Donate to LCIF which is the only one not in our district. Grants- ask LCIF, look into what's available. Please send anything to tackle for next year to DG Ricky and VDG1 Pricilla Laurin. Ticket drawing proceeds to go to club.

**Motion to adjourn meeting** by CS Gayle Woodruff, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lion Bob Townsend. Meeting adjourned 1:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted, CS Gayle Woodruff csgwoodruff@gmail.com 585 704-7422

## Newcomb Lions Club Report 01/01/2023-04/12/2023

- Newcomb Lions Club inducted 4 members since January of this year, increasing our membership to 54 members. We still believe we are the largest Lions Club in the world as a percentage of resident population. And just got bigger. Way to go Newcomb!
- During this period, we had 1 Service Activity to report Valentines for Seniors in Essex County. This activity served 20 seniors. We continue to collect eyewear at our meetings along with non-perishable food to be donated to the local food bank. For a list of past activities and people served please visit our LCI @ www.lionsclubs.org
- Financial support was provided to the following American Cancer Society, Kratz Cottage, St. Jude's, Newcomb Central School (NCS) Yearbook.
- Newcomb Lions Recognized a Graduate Student of NCS who is attending a Collage or University, Camp Badger, and the Lions Club International Fund.
- We have applied for the Robert J. Uplinger award to honor one of our town members for their service to the community.
- We have started sending articles to the District 20W Lions Roar Newsletter and we have started our own Facebook page.
- 01/11/23 Zone Chair Michele O'Hare and Childhood Cancer Chairperson Diane Lange were guest speakers.
- 02/8/23 Ed LaCourse was honored with a key pin. Newcomb Lions Club will sponsor 4 students to attend D.E.C. camp.
- 03/08/23. Matt Winslow was honored with a 30-year pin. 6 Long Lake Lions Members joined us for dinner. 4 new members were introduced. Elections will be held in April. DG R. Laurin will be attending April's meeting.
- 04/12/23 Evie Stanley was honored by District Governor Ricky Laurin, guest speaker, with a Lions Membership pin for her efforts in recruiting 2 new members. Elections were held and the following were elected as 2023-24 Newcomb Club officers:

King Lion-Mark Yandon Secretary - Norma Taylor

1st Vice President - Caryn Draper Adult Committee Chairperson- Nancy West

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President-Mark Draper Youth Committee Chairperson- David Hughes

3<sup>rd</sup> Vice president Donna Draper Tail Twister – Carl Turner

**Lion Tamer- Mike Tracy** 

#### Program Chair- Paul Hai

## Food/Dinner Committee Chairperson- Kevin Bolan Norma Taylor C.S.

## Duane Lions Club Activity Update 2022-2023

- 1. White Cane Day at NBT Bank Raised \$570
- 2. Membership Drive Attended Open House at Duanesburg HS and ES
- 3. Assist Leo Club with Wreath making in November
- 4. Duane Lions Basket of Cheer Raffle fundraiser in November Raised \$1200
- 5. Holiday Raffle fundraiser in December Raised \$945.00
- 6. Lighthouse Food Pantry Duane Lion members continue to volunteer each week to assist the Lighthouse Food Pantry .
- 7. Duanesburg Elementary School donation of disability equipment and Brandel-Murphy Youth Foundation matching funds grant. Club received matching grant from Brandel-Murphy Youth Foundation and provided funds for the school to purchase Adaptive Equipment for an Elementary School visually impaired student.
- 8. Duanesburg Rocks Blindness Chicken BBQ in Spring at BackBarn Brewing Co to be held June 3<sup>rd</sup>.

## REGION O LIONS REPORT 4/28/23 ALBANY TROY CLUB: .

Greg introduced two potential Lions, Tyhisha "Queen" Ghaffar-Adjei and Mike Messina. In 2007, Queen founded Guardians of Al-Fitrah in New York City, which serves "the poor, hungry, hurt, broken and forgotten." She moved to the Capital Region a few years ago. Having received her completed membership application and check, they voted to accept her as a Lion. KL Eva suggested cleaning Brotherhood Park in Watervliet as an Earth -Day project. (This is where we installed a playset in 2017.) Other suggestions included helping America Council of the Blind with their lobbying efforts (from Mike O'Brien) and working on the blueberry orchard. Eva will be holding a meeting soon to establish projects.

They discussed next year's officers. All of the current board agreed to keep their positions next year except for Jordan. He has recently started a new career in real estate and didn't think he would have e the time to devote to PR.

Enough people came forward for us to buy three raffle tickets from the New York State & Bermuda Lions Fund. This will allow us to present an Uplinger Award in the future. We still have more tickets, if anyone else is interested. They're \$100 each, two people can share one, first prize is \$10,000 and the deadline is April 21.

DG Ricky inducted Lion Queen Ghaffar-Adjei. Lion Greg then told us about all the activities planned for Earth Day (4/22) at and around the blueberry orchard. We're working together with Wheels Up, Grateful Villages, Eden's Rose and other area orgs. There will be mural painting, a drum circle, pruning and garden cleanup, free bikes and more. The importance of publicizing this event re-emphasized our need for a PR person. Our visitor, Lion Erena Doan from Barbados Central LC, will be staying with her daughter in Albany until June. The importance of publicizing this event re-emphasized our need for a PR person. She is her club's PR chair and she volunteered to perform that function for us for the next few months while we train someone permanent. Lion Jerry reminded folks about our Clynk program for recyclable bottles and cans and gave out a few more bags.

They voted on their officers and board for next year. Lion Marilyn signed up to be 3rd VP, and Lion Davia volunteered for the new role of Club Administrator, which is essentially someone to help Lion Jerry with the various secretarial duties. However, we still have a crucial need for a Marketing Communications Chair. Since the meeting, John Bianco has announced that he and Michele will be moving to Phoenix to be near their son and imminent first grandchild, thus leaving an opening for a new Lion Tamer. Their next meeting will be on Wednesday, May 3, at the Red Front at 6 PM.

#### **BETHLEHEM:**

Bethlehem had their pancake breakfast on April 22, from 7:30 to 10:30.at Swifty's Restaurant in Delmar. Tickets were \$10 each. They also had basket raffles and door prizes.

This was a great success.

Meetings are regularly being held.

#### **GREATER RAVENA:**

In April they resume their regular 2 meetings per month on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month.

They are going to be deciding what their next raffle will be in the coming months.

#### **TOWN OF WRIGHT/SCHOHARIE:**

The Wright/Schoharie Valley Lions continues to maintain the recycling program for returnable bottles. The collection spot is open every weekend and the money returned continues to aid the Club to maintain our program helping needy school children as well adults receive eyeglasses. In addition, the return helps the Club continue to donate to numerous local needy programs. Our annual fundraiser of fresh pecans was a sell-out this year! The profit helped to provide hearing aids for a local individual. The thank-you letter from him made it a very worthwhile expenditure.

The Club continues to meet 2 times a month, the first, the business meeting and third Monday each month. our program/dinner meeting.

#### WATERFORD:

Another Bingo fund raiser was held at McGreivey's restaurant in March. Members donated money and prizes for the winners. They made \$450. It was a good success. A vision screening was performed on March 15 at the Waterford Halfmoon School. Fifty eight children were screened. NABA did the screenings with Lion assistance. A donation of \$200 was approved for Camp Abilities.

The backpack program need in the Waterford School is increasing. 24 Children are in need now of the backpack program. Due to the increasing need in the Waterford back pack program, it was voted on spending \$2000 to help with this food insecurity issue. To help out more due to all the major increase in food cost, it was also decided to go for a Brandel Murphy Matching grant. The grant request was processed.

We received notification that the Brandel Murphy Matching Grant has been approved for \$2000. We will be receiving the money in July.

We collected toothpaste that is needed for the Waterford Halfmoon School to help out the Anthony Closet school project. Anthony Closet provides personal care items like, shampoo, toothpaste, soap and basic needs for teenagers that do not have these personal care items. We were told the biggest need is toothpaste. We concentrated on buying toothpaste and having it all collected by April 22nd for this community help project.

The nominee chair is still working on getting our officer positions filled. No one is stepping up.

We received an application from Pat Ilnicki. Her application was accepted and she was

voted in. Hopefully, she will be at the May meeting so we can get her installed in May.

A vote was held and motions carried to give a \$200 scholarship to a student at the

Waterford Halfmoon School. Details to be determined.

For June we will be having a picnic type meeting and installing officers.

Meetings are held the 1st. Wed. of the month at McGreivey's in Waterford at 6PM

District 20W
Region I – Zone A
4/26/23 Club Report
Club Reports

#### **Ballston Spa**:

Club has begun our first new fund raiser in many years. We will be selling raffle tickets for a Yeti cooler filled with a case of beer and a case of water. Tickets to be sold for \$20. Daily drawings based on the NYS Lottery evening number..

We did formal visitations to Greenfield and Galway.

The Ballston Spa Library will be adding a large addition and renovating the interior. The club will be supporting their efforts. We attending one of their board meetings to hear about the plans and will be having the Library board visit the club in May to hear more about the plans. The thought is to make a donation now and provide a substantial pledge for future donations. The donation pledge will help the library in their efforts to obtain grants.

The club has inducted 4 new members since the first of the year.

Upcoming activities:

March in the village Memorial Day parade

Participate in a Wellness event at the school on 5/29. We will be providing information about our services and providing 2 bicycles for drawings. We will also hand out the District coloring books.

Sponsoring a concert at the Lions Music Park at the Old Iron Spring on 7/13, free to the public.

Working with the Galway Lions Club on 6/2 & 6/3 at a Blue Grass Festival selling food.

6/19 we will be sponsoring a Blood Drive with the Red Cross.

4/1 Assisted in the Easter Egg Hunt in the town of Wilton

4/22 – Music Park cleanup and annual event and supports the District effort of club providing service to the community. Pictures were sent to PDG Michelle.

#### **Saratoga Springs:**

#### **ACTIVITIES & FUNDRAISERSS:**

- In February, the club inducted a new member.
- In February, the club held their 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Trivia Night.
- In March, Club and District Diabetes Chair, Lion Barbara Bentley, spoke at the Lions Day at the UN about what the club and district have done to raise awareness for diabetes.
- The first session of Skating Stars 22<sup>nd</sup> year was held on January 21<sup>st</sup> and ran for 7 weeks, culminating on March 25<sup>th</sup>. The Skating Stars program brings together physically challenged kids, youth volunteers and members of the Saratoga Springs Lions Club in a program that helps physically challenged kids learn to skate.
- The Camp Abilities Saratoga board, a service project of the Saratoga Springs Lions Club, is gearing up for their 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Camp Abilities the first week of August on the Skidmore Campus.
- Continue to collect eyeglasses, sorted by our Leos club.
- Working on KidSight screenings in collaboration with NABA.
- Will be holding our 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Night at the Brewseum fundraiser on April 21<sup>st</sup>.
- Will be holding our 17<sup>th</sup> Annual Memorial Duathlon on May 28<sup>th</sup>.
- Will be holding our 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Dave Carr Sr. Memorial Golf Tournament on June 14<sup>th</sup>.

#### **Greenfield Lions:**

#### **ACTIVITES & DONATIONS:**

- **February**: 18<sup>th</sup>- Mardi Gras- reported that there were 67 individuals in attendance, which is an increase of 16 from 2022. Ticket sales were \$149.20, 50/50 was \$155.00, Lottery Tickets was \$320.00, and Silent Auction was \$1,228.00. The grand total was \$1,852.20. As stated in Lion Sherry's report: "The net amount from the ticket sales was down approximately \$100, however the lottery ticket sales and silent auction were up, \$145 and \$164. This gave us an increase of approximately \$235 over last year's net of \$1,617.00."
- March: 29<sup>th</sup>- We held a Lion's Night Out. This is a social gathering that we do with our members to get to know members on a more personal level and also enjoy a night out aside from Lions Business. This month's gathering was dinner at Abeel's Restaurant. All members that attended reported that they had a great time.
- April: We have started a plastic bag recycling project with Trex. We have placed three boxes
  throughout the Town of Greenfield to collect all sorts of different plastic bag items. Once we will up a
  box it will be weighed and we will get the proceeds.
- Donations- We have made our annual budget donations to the following: Lions Eye Bank, NABA, CABVI, Freedom Guide Dogs, Camp Badger, Hearing Conservation Society, Juvenile Diabetes Foundation, School scholarships- Corinth and Saratoga, 4H, HOBY, Project Lift, Corinth Youth Hockey, Toys for Tots, Food Pantries- Corinth, Greenfield, and ECHO, NYS Bermuda Foundation, LCIF, and Brandell Murphy.

#### **FUTURE PLANS/ACTIVITES & DONATIONS:**

- Park Clean up- Apri 29<sup>th</sup> with a rain date of May 13<sup>th</sup>
- Member meet and greet/Membership Drive- April 26<sup>th</sup>
- Flag Laying at Corinth Cemetery- May 20<sup>th</sup>
- Memorial Day Parade in Corinth- May 30<sup>th</sup>
- Lion's Night out- May 31<sup>st</sup>
- Cars & Coffee- June 3<sup>rd</sup>, July 1<sup>st</sup>, August 5<sup>th</sup>, and September 2<sup>nd</sup>

## Galway Lions Scotia Glenville

No report

#### **Lions Club of Utica**

Cabinet Report 5-6-23

Hunger: Lion Antonetta and two of her friends volunteered to cook Easter dinner for two families and made Easter baskets. They fed nine people and made six baskets. Ham, mashed potatoes, corn, green bean casserole. 2023 Visionary Gala Naba. Lions have submitted a sponsorship For the Gala.

Service Project: Nick Poccia Memorial Scholarship Lions Club of Utica have received several applications from Proctor High School / Notre Dame seniors. Applications are being reviewed and six seniors will be chosen for the scholarships for community service. Lions will be having a gathering with the seniors and their families on June 12<sup>th</sup>2023.

Lions Camp Badger fundraiser: Lions have made a donation in early February 2023 Lions Camp Badger. Ten tickets were received @ \$50 each.Lions will be purchasing five tickets.

Service project: Earth Day, Lions have grown their own vegetable plants and volunteered in giving away some plants and also volunteered in planting a small garden which was also followed by planting a fairy garden.

Fundraiser: Lions Club will be holding a Chicken BBQ Fundraiser Hosted by Southern Comfort Barbecue &

Catering 6-17-23 .Location will be held at the North Utica Senior Center. (In working progress.)

Service Projects: Utica School District has reached out to the Lions to assist in purchasing eye glasses for students who attend Hughes School.

Vision: 350 pairs of eye glasses have been collected.

Officers for 2023-2024 have been voted on and will be submitted.

Lions have been recognized by LCIF Foundation for Empowering Service Fund.

Lions continue to have a bottle and can drive at a local redemption center.

Yours in Lionism,

Submitted by Lion Antonetta

President/ Secretary

REGION L NEW HARTFORD/NEW YORK MILLS/WHITESTOWN ZONE B LIONS CLUB

May 6, 2023

#### **CABINET MEETING #4 REPORT**

#### **ACTIVITIES/DONATIONS:**

- Met monthly during the months of February, March and April
- Editor & producer of New Hartford Town Crier newspaper was guest speaker at our February meeting. She described the monthly publication and the *Spirit of Josh Fund*, established in memory of her son, Josh. The club made a donation to this fund. It supports recreational activities for students locally at the House of the Good Shepherd an organization that reduces out-of-home placement for the most "at risk" area youth and families.
- Elected club Officers for the 2023 2024 Lions year.
- Made a donation to LCIF refugees and displaced persons fund, requesting it be used for victims of the recent Turkey/Syria earthquakes.
- Made a donation of \$100 to the Center for refugees in Utica, requesting it be used for refugees from Ukraine.
- Six club members attended the District 20-Y Training Retreat held at the Delta Lake Conference Center in Rome, NY.
- Three club members will be participating in the *Sleep in Heavenly Peace Mega Build II* on May 6<sup>th</sup>. The goal of this organization is to build 300 beds for local area children during the course of that weekend.

REGION L CLINTON LIONS CLUB May 6, 2022

#### ZONE A <u>CABINET MEETING #4 REPORT</u>

#### **ACTIVITIES/DONATIONS:**

- Between 6 10 club members continue supporting our local *food pantry on monthly distribution day* by volunteering with other community members loading food items into client's vehicles in drive-by fashion. We also deliver food staples to the pantry, which are collected at our monthly club meetings. An average of 25 pounds of food staples is donated monthly by club members.
- Ten club members welcomed *DG Ricky at his Joint Visitation* to our club, the Sauquoit Valley & Utica Lions on February 9<sup>th</sup>.
- Continue collecting between 100 200 pair of *used eyeglasses* monthly from previously established locations around the community.
- Concluded our pre-Easter sale of *chocolate bunnies* in support of the Lions Eye Institute at Albany. This year our members sold 708 bunnies and our Leo club sold 24. To date the club has realized a profit of \$1,293.50, with a few sales outstanding.

- Members took orders for hanging baskets of flowers for Mother's Day at a 70<sup>th</sup>
   Anniversary Celebration of a local business (Clinton Tractor). Plants will be picked up from a local florist and purchasers will pick them up the day prior to Mother's Day at the same location.
- Held a *Membership Recruitment Night* the last meeting in March. Three prospective members attended at the personal invitation of current members. They were treated to dinners of their choice, received an introduction to Lions with a tailored Power Point Presentation and testimonies from three current members who described how they became members and their personal experiences as Lions. One of the guests will definitely be joining us and a second one is seriously considering it.
- Continued hosting our Student of the Month and their families each month. The student is
  recommended by our local School Guidance Office. The student receives a certificate and a
  picture of the student receiving this recognition is publicized in a local newspaper.
- We held our annual White Cane Day Fundraiser in early February. Normally held the week end before Christmas, we had to postpone it due to a forecasted snow storm that never really materialized the way the prognosticators thought it would. The money we raised (a little over \$1,000) fell well short of the pre-Christmas events of past years due to the lack of pedestrian traffic, but we were visible in the community and enjoyed many great conversations with community members.

#### **□ FUTURE PLANS/ACTIVITIES:**

- Will be participating in our annual *Community Collection Day* on May 13<sup>th</sup>. We will join other organizations cleaning up the winter debris from around the village, recycling used electronics, cans & bottles, old books for our town library and used jewelry for re-sale by one of our local churches. Our major responsibilities, include the unloading of materials and food staples for our local pantry, traffic control and soliciting monetary contributions for the pantry.
- "Donation only car wash" on May 6<sup>th</sup> at our local Stewart's Store.
- Honoring *graduating seniors* with monetary awards through the cooperative efforts with guidance counselors at three area school districts.
- Attend *DG Ricky's Testimonial* in early June.
- *End-of-Year Picnic* the last meeting in June.

Zone N – A Report May 1, 2022 IPDG/ZC Michele P. O'Hare

Glens Falls Lions Club Zone Report – April 2023

The Glens Falls Lions Club donated 10 bunnies that were leftover, to the Open Door Soup Kitchen. Lion Phil Jessen created a list of places in the region where we have eyeglass boxes. At the Board meeting we added additional ones not on his list. The list was then split up between Board members to check and pick up glasses on a regular basis.

We have formed a Mental Health committee to look into creating "988" suicide prevention stickers for area students laptops and tablets. They are working with local agencies to support speakers at local schools.

We are signed up to participate in Wreaths Across America. Previously, members had individually participated, but now as a club it will be a great community service project and a small fundraiser for the club.

Our annual Swing for Sight and Sound Golf Tournament will be held at Airway Meadows on June 10,2023. This is our 20th anniversary so some members will be celebrating by Skydiving in before the tournament!

We will hold our Annual Garage Sale at the Association for the Blind on July 15, 2023.

Our bi-annual road cleanup was held April 22, 2023. We had 6 people clean up Ridge Road. Last year a \$20.00 bill was found. This year they found a \$50.00bill! Somehow our community service project has become a small fundraiser!

Our club will be hosting the Region N Zone A Lions Social on April 4, 2023 at the Queensbury Hotel. We will be adding a little entertainment to the social with Lion Jim Cypher providing Karaoke! It should be fun!!!

#### **Hadley-Luzerne Lions Club**

The Hadley-Luzerne Lions Club has not had any new members join since our last report. A 25-year member, Peter Watts, passed away last month.

At our March meeting we listened to a presentation by the Wait House. This is one of the places our yearly donation goes to. We also collected items to donate and our raffle winner donated their winnings to the House.

We've been busy planning two upcoming events. First, is the Maple in April Festival which is held in Hadley. This will be Saturday, April 29<sup>th</sup> from 9 to 4. We will have a booth to distribute a brochure we created to let attendees know what we do. We will have sign up sheets for attendees to sign up to be contacted to come to one of our meetings. It's our hope to raise awareness and recruit new members.

Secondly, we are working on our Basket Auction which will be held Wednesday, May 10<sup>th</sup> at the American Legion in Lake Luzerne. We have posted this in the portal, emailed it and mailed an invite to local Clubs.

Our biggest fundraiser will begin the first weekend in July. We will be parking cars at the Painted Pony Championship Rodeo located in Luzerne. We will be attending class meetings and club meetings at the Hadley Luzerne School grades 9-12 to try to recruit volunteers. We are planning a friendly competition to see what student can donate the most hours. The top three students will win a prize which is yet to be determined. Last year, our Club raised over \$13,000 parking cars.

Looking ahead to Fall, a few of our members are working on a Narcan training for one of our meetings. This is a new idea and in the very beginning stages. We are lucky to have a Town Supervisor in our Club who has contacted the Saratoga County Public Health Department who seem eager to help with this training.

Our Club helped two community members get eye exams and glasses. One was a school aged child and the other a retired gentleman.

The Officers will remain the same for the coming year. Our Club meets the second Wednesday of the month at 6:30pm at the American Legion located in Luzerne.

Hadley Luzerne Club Secretary Pam Wright

#### Long Lake Lions Club:

The Long Lake Lions has had a busy spring so far. On March 18th, we provided Irish food for a first time event, an Irish Ceildth. The event sponsored by the town of Long Lake, was a success and about 75 people enjoyed

Irish food, music and dance. The club made \$500 which will be used to help sponsor the Long Lake school backpack program.

On April 8th, the club sponsored an Easter Egg hunt for the children of Long Lake. The children all had a great time and enjoyed searching for eggs in the snow.

We will be sponsoring at least two children to participate on the Northern Forest Canoe Trail this summer.

We have 4 new members who have stepped up and helped at both of our recent events. They will be inducted at our May meeting.

We are looking forward to our summer BBQ fundraisers and are bringing back the Fourth of July strawberry shortcake event.

#### Newcomb Lions Club Report 01/01/2023-04/12/2023

- Newcomb Lions Club inducted 4 members since January of this year, increasing our membership to 54
  members. We still believe we are the largest Lions Club in the world as a percentage of resident
  population. And just got bigger. Way to go Newcomb!
- During this period, we had 1 Service Activity to report Valentines for Seniors in Essex County. This
  activity served 20 seniors. We continue to collect eyewear at our meetings along with non-perishable
  food to be donated to the local food bank. For a list of past activities and people served please visit our
  LCI @ www.lionsclubs.org
- Financial support was provided to the following American Cancer Society, Kratz Cottage, St. Jude's, Newcomb Central School (NCS) Yearbook.
- Newcomb Lions Recognized a Graduate Student of NCS who is attending a Collage or University, Camp Badger, and the Lions Club International Fund.
- We have applied for the Robert J. Uplinger award to honor one of our town members for their service to the community.
- We have started sending articles to the District 20W Lions Roar Newsletter and we have started our own Facebook page.
- 01/11/23 Zone Chair Michele O'Hare and Childhood Cancer Chairperson Diane Lange were guest speakers.
- 02/8/23 Ed LaCourse was honored with a key pin. Newcomb Lions Club will sponsor 4 students to attend D.E.C. camp.
- 03/08/23. Matt Winslow was honored with a 30-year pin. 6 Long Lake Lions Members joined us for dinner. 4 new members were introduced. Elections will be held in April. DG R. Laurin will be attending April's meeting.

• 04/12/23 Evie Stanley was honored by District Governor Ricky Laurin, guest speaker, with a Lions Membership pin for her efforts in recruiting 2 new members. Elections were held and the following were elected as 2023-24 Newcomb Club officers:

King Lion-Mark Yandon Secretary - Norma Taylor

1<sup>st</sup> Vice President -Caryn Draper Adult Committee Chairperson- Nancy West

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President-Mark Draper Youth Committee Chairperson- David Hughes

3<sup>rd</sup> Vice president Donna Draper Tail Twister – Carl Turner

Lion Tamer- Mike Tracy

Program Chair- Paul Hai

Food/Dinner Committee Chairperson- Kevin Bolan

Norma Taylor C.S.

#### **Town of Schroon Lions' Report**

There hasn't been a lot of activity since our last report. The Ice Out raffle has come to an end. A successful fund raiser again this year.

We are now gearing up for our summer fundraisers. We will be busy May, June and July as we start off with the Memorial weekend garage sale, then June 17<sup>th</sup> the Father's Day Golf tournament, 4<sup>th</sup> of July hotdog stand and mid July food tent at the Arts and Crafts Fair.

We have the ongoing collection of used eyeglasses and Hearing Aids.

Made annual donations to The Lions Eye Institute, the New York State and Bermuda Foundation and LCIF.

We participated in Volunteer day and Earth Day with out 2 mile Adopt a Highway.

PDG Bet Manley, Secretary

## Zone/Region Report **Region S**

#### **Chazy Lions:**

Chazy donated money to the local food shelf.

They participated in Plattsburgh Lions Bowl a Thon.

They hosted the annual Winter weekend for the students in Grades 7 - 12.

They purchased fuel for a family in need.

Working on the Trex program.

#### **Lake Placid:**

Did not submit a report however they have hosted some winter activities.

#### Peru:

They have donated \$2000.00 to the Peru Fire department.

They have made donations to the Keeseville Library, Honor flight & Hospice of the North Country.

#### **Plattsburgh:**

Did not submit a report however they hosted a bowl a thon.

They are preparing to host the interclub on 5/1/2023.

#### Saranac Lake:

Saranac Lake is a small but strong club. Their main project at this time is the Trex program.

#### **Tupper Lake:**

Sponsored a Fire & Ice Gold tournament in February raising \$2500.

They sponsored an end if the season banquet for the local high school hockey team.

All clubs are looking forward to nice weather & beginning new projects.

#### **DISTRICT 20 W GLOBAL SERVICE TEAM REPORT** May 6, 2023

GOVERNOR THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING ME TO SERVE AS YOUR GLOBALSERVICE TEAM COORDINATOR FOR THE 2022-2023 LIONS YEAR.

THERE HAVE BEEN MANY CHALLENGES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTTHIS YEAR.

SERVICE REORTING ITSELF IS A BIG CHALLENGE AND WHILE WE ARE DOING MANY PROJECTS, WE TEND NOT TO REPORTTHEM. HOWEVER, TO EFFECTIVELY TELL OUR STORY, MESAURE OUR IMPACT, AND GROW MEMBERSHIP ITS CRITICAL THAT ALL LIONS CLUBS AND LEO CLUBS REPORT SERVICE. EVERY PROJECT WE PARTICIPATE IN AS LIONS AND LEOS IS VALUABLE IN OUR JOURNEYOF SERVING OUR COMMUNITIES AND THE WORLD.

REPORTING SERVICE IS THE FINAL STEP IN THE SERVICE JOURNEY. IT IS A POINT OF PRIDE THAT CAN BE CELEBRATED AND CREATES A DATABASE OF THE PROJECTS DONE THROUGHOUTOUR COMMUNITIES. THE DATA CAN BE USED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC OF OUR ACCOMPLISHMENTS PROVIDING:

- \*NOURISHMENT TO THE HUNGRY THROUGH THE LOCAL FOOD PANTRY AND BACKPACK PROGRAM
- \*CLOTHING TO THE NEEDY THROUGH PURCHASING COATS DURING THE WINTER, TO PROM DRESSES FOR THE BIG NIGHT HIGH SCHOOL.
- \*EDUCATION TO THE DIABETIC \*HOPE TO THE CHILDHOOD CANCER PATIENT THROUGH GRANTS AND PARTNERING WITH OTHER ORGANZATIONS. ENSURING WAITING ROOMS FOR PATIENTS AND FAMILIES ARE PROPERLYEQUIPPED, THAT THE CHILDERN HAVE TOYS AND PAJAMASAND THE HOSPITAL HAS ENOUGH FUNCTIONING INFUSION CHAIRS.
- \*HOPE FOR THE VISUALLY IMPAIRED THROUGHT VISION SCREENING. THOUSANDS OF CHILDREN THROUGHOUTTHE DISTRICT HAVE BEEN SCREENED THIS YEAR. GLASSES HAVE BEEN PURCHASED FOR MANY IN NEED.
- \*ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVMENT THROUGH PLANTING TREES AND CLEANING THE HIGHWAYS.

**DISTRICT STATS** 

FY 2021- 2022 2022-2023

LIONS CLUBS 50 49LEO CLUBS 10 10TOTAL CLUBS

LIONS & LEOS 60 59TOTAL CLUBS REPORTING 41 43

LIONS CLUBS REPORTING 41 40

LEO CLUBS REPORTING 0 3

LIONS CLUB GOAL REPORTING 45 45

NO GOAL SET FOR LEO CLUB 0 0

PERCENT OF CLUBS REPORTING 69% 72%

PERCENT OF LEOS CLUBS REPORTING 0% 30%

THREE LEO CLUBS REPORTED THEIR SERVICE PROJECTS.

GREAT JOB GOVERNOR.

SERVICE REPORTING HELPS US INFORM THE PUBLIC OF THE IMPACT LIONS AND LEOS HAVE ON OUR COMMUNITIES, WHILE ACCURATELY MEASURING OUR GLOBAL IMPACT.

THERE ARE CLUB SERVICE AWARD AVAILABLE FOR RECOGNITION

THE FOLLOWING CLUBS HAVE NOT REPORTED

LIONS CLUBS: LEO CLUBS:

BETHLEHEM ALBANY 22 MEMBERS 144882

CAMBRIDGE DUANESBURG 1 MEMBER 78456 DEERFIELD GREENFIELD 1

MEMBER 124438

GREATER AMSTERDAM HEUVELTON 14 MEMBERS90230

MARCY TELEPHONE SARATOGA SPRINGS 0 MEMBERS MECHANICVILLE/STILLWATER LC 69906

SARANAC LAKE SCHROON LAKE 8 MEMBER129680 SCHUYLERVILLE SHENENDEHOWA II 0

**MEMBERS** 

**TOWN OF WRIGHT/SCHOHARIE ULY 100759** 

AGAIN, THANK YOU ALL FOR ALLOWING ME TO SERVE AS THE GLOBAL SERVICE TEAM COORDINATOR.

SYIL LION SMITTY MILLEDGE SMITH DISTRICT 20 W, GST Coordinator

GMT Report May 6, 2023

Hello Members of District 20W,

As of May 6, 2023 the District is showing a net loss of 24 members. We did add 75 new members but lost 81. The drop number includes the deceased members which numbers 19. If we had not lost so many lions to death, we would not have such a large number of drops. We all still need every club to try to end the year with a plus 1 or be unchanged from the start of the year.

We still need every club to appoint a membership chairperson. This is an extremely important position and it needs to be filled to help you be successful. The second step is the retention of our existing members. Historically, we lose more members than we bring in to be Lions. You need to work to make sure all members are energized in your club to accomplish more service to your community. Service is why we joined Lions. The third step is to utilize the help of your district leadership team. Reach out to your Zone Chairs or to me to help you. When your Zone Chair contacts you, please cooperate with him or her. Attend zone meetings. They are the first leadership link to the clubs. But as I mentioned, you may reach out directly to me and I will work with you to get you whatever help you need to increase your membership and keep your members.

I hope to accompany the Governor on visitations to get to know more of you personally. There are more steps we need to take, but if everyone can continue with the three listed above we can make sure we finish the year in a positive fashion! If anyone thinks they can help start a new club, please contact me and we will work together to make that happen.

YIL,

PDG Ed Stano Home phone – 518-893-7150 Cell phone – 518-879-5757 Email – estanojr@nycap.rr.com

#### **Global Leadership Team Report**

To: District 20-W Cabinet From: PCC Mark Whitney,

GLT Coordinator Date: April 27th, 2023 2022-2023 MD20 GLT Goal: Encouraging Frequent Local Lions Orientation for Individual Club Members - Progressively Developing Leadership Skills with Hybrid Onsite/Online Continuous Learning Curriculum for All Club Members, Officers, District Zone Chairs, and Cabinet Positions. Supporting the Global Membership Approach: Building Teams, Visions, Plans, and

Success. • All DG Strategic Goals and Action Plans are being developed with 2023-2024 GAT. Leadership Training is Available Online through the MyLion 'LEARN' Courses, Live and Zoom Courses, Newsletters, Emails, and Numerous Web Links to e-Books and other inperson mentoring and training events. 2022-23 Goal Achieved: Increasing the Number of Unique Online Learning Participants Training Calendar: o Delivering Various Orientation, Club Officer, Service, Membership, Marketing & Social Media Training including MyLCI and MyLion. and preparations for assisting in the transition to a new Lions Digital Platform. Recently Completed: o 36 Lions Attended the ZC/Club Officer Leadership mentoring workshops as "A Practical Guideline for the Year" – Delta Lake/Rome, Saturday April 22nd and Holiday Inn Saratoga Springs, Sunday April 23rd, 2023. Save the Date: 2023 MD20 Lions Leadership Institute, (Now Accepting Applications) October 26th-28th DoubleTree Hilton Hotel in Binghamton Respectfully submitted,

PCC Mark Whitney, GLT Coordinator

#### Lions District 20-W Treasurer's Report For the period 7/01/22 through 5/06/23

- Income and Expense details for the period from 7/01/22 through 5/06/23 are attached (last column), checking account balance \$32,332.20. Budget and actual totals for the prior years are shown for comparison.
- There are several additions and unbudgeted items since the last Cabinet Meeting to note: (1) in December 2022, a grant application was submitted to the Brandel-Murphy Youth Foundation for assistance with the coloring book project \$2,000 received; (2) a grant request to Lions Quest Community Partnership for assistance with St. Catherine's M&E May School project \$15,000 received; and (3) a grant request to the NYS & Bermuda Lions Foundation for assistance with the coloring book project \$4,500 received.
- Within our checking account balance we still have \$2,849.13 remaining in the Lions Quest grant funds from several years ago and \$272.73 remaining in the MD-20 Centennial Service Program Grant Funds.
- 46 of 50 clubs have submitted their district dues, \$3,621.00 collected of \$3,974.00 expected, report attached.

Respectfully Submitted, Lion Eric Unislawski Cabinet Treasurer

BUDGET/TREASURER'S REPORT							
	2020/21	2020/21	2021/22	2021/22	2022/23	2022/23	
	Approved	Actual thru	Approved	Actual thru	Approved	Actual thru	
	Budget	6/30/21	Budget	6/30/22	Budget	5/1/23	
Beginning Balance							
beginning balance		\$ 19,555.79	1,318 members	\$ 18,241.32	1,319 members	\$ 15,050.42	
Income			1,516 (((6)(1)6))		1,319 members		
Lions Clubs District Dues	\$ 4,518.00	\$ 4,290.00	\$ 3,954.00	\$ 4,026.00	\$ 3,957.00	5 3.621.00	
MD20 Dues Rebates	5,808.00	5,728.20	5,272.00	5,473.00	5,276.00	4,285.00	
CI District Restructuring Grant	1,452.00				-		
NYS & BLF Incentive Award		1,000.00		1,000.00			
MD20 PDG Scholarship Leader Training	100.00	-	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	
GLT Funds from LCI	400.00	-	250.00	333.34	250.00		
SMT Funds from LCI SST Funds from LCI	500.00		250,00	333.33	250.00		
District Convention/Fall Conference	500.00	1 200 00	250.00	333.33	250.00		
Program Advertising - Conference/Testimonial	1,500.00 200.00	1,360.00	1,500.00	2,720.00	2,500.00	1,020.00	
District Cabinet Meetings	2,700.00	520.00	200.00 2,700.00	3,300.00	200.00	151000	
Pins Sold	250.00	350.00	400.00	994.00	2,700.00 400.00	1,510.00	
Misc - Raffles, Peace Posters	1,000.00	340.00	500.00	994.00	500.00	670.00	
50/50 Tickets	400.00	158.00	300.00	464.00	300.00	259.00	
estimonial Tickets	4,000.00	1,364.00	4,000.00	2,920.00	4,000.00	233.00	
District KOB - Club Donations	200.00	200.00	200.00	50.00	200.00		
Pistrict MJF - Club Donations	450.00	600.00	450.00	100.00	450.00	UNION MESSEL TO	
histrict RJU - Club Donations	200.00	50.00	200.00	50.00	200.00		
G Gift - Club Donations	500.00		500.00	1,462.00	500.00		
eo's Grant		-	1,000.00	•	1,000.00		
Applications Appli		•	5,000.00	-	2,250.00	2,000.00	
Marketing - Video Marketing - Coloring Book	-			-	750.00	, and a second	
ions Quest Community Partnership Grant					2,000.00	6,260.00	
Other Income/Donations	500.00	200.00	500.00	110.00	100.00	15,000.00	
G Project - Club Donations	300.00	200.00	500.00	110.00	100.00	59.00	
Total Income	\$ 25,178.00	\$ 16,160.20	,				f
Total Income	\$ 25,178.00	\$ 16,160.20	\$ 27,526.00	\$ 23,769.00	\$ 28,133.00	\$ 34,794.00	
Expenses							
nternational Convention Incoming 1st VDG	\$ 1,000.00		\$ 1,000.00		\$ 1,000.00		
st VDG Expenses	1,500.00	1,210.52	1,500.00	1,500.00	1,500.00		
nd VDG Expenses	500.00	400.00	500.00	500.00	500.00		
SA Canada Forum	-		750.00	-	750.00		
4D-20 Convention	1,600.00	493.50	1,600.00	1,200.00	1,600.00		
10 20 Leadership Training Conference	2,500.00	***	2,875.00	1,400.00	1,400.00	750.00	
LT Expenses MT Expenses	750.00	866.90	750.00		500.00	149.90	
ST Expenses (incl. Diabetes brochures)	750.00 650.00	507.52	750.00		500.00		
ospitality Suite	500.00	597.52	750.00	926.60	500.00		
istrict Leadership Training	750.00		500.00	500.00 2,157.73	500.00		
istrict Directory	1,275.00	1,255.00	1,235.00	1,235.00	1,350.00 1,235.00	1,370.24	
ins (DG, MD 20, International)	1,500.00	1,037.50	1,000.00	1,670.00	1,000.00	1,235.00	
istrict Convention/Fall Conference	2,000.00	2,258.84	2,000.00	4,270.46	2,000.00	2,209.05	
iternational Director Visit Expenses	500.00	373.00	500.00	365.14	400.00	279.69	
strict Cabinet Meetings	2,400.00	80.25	2,400.00	2,015.24	2,400.00	2,586.47	
abinet Supplies - badges, postage, etc	300.00		300.00	297.63	300.00	137.87	
linor Equipment & Zoom	300.00	813.14	500.00	1,063.74	500.00		
eace Poster	275.00	•	275.00	155.00	175.00		
estimonial - Meal	3,500.00	3,915.73	3,500.00	3,429.60	3,500.00		
estimonial - Awards/Gifts	500.00	56.71	500.00	82.18	500.00		
/ebsite		204.00	210.00		210.00	264.00	
strict MJF Award strict KOB Award	1,000.00	2,000.00	1,000.00	2,000.00	1,000 00	1,000.00	
strict RJU Award	500.00	500.00	500.00	500.00	500.00	300.00	
strict NU Award	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00	
G Gift	500.00	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00	300,00	
anking Expenses	60.00		500.00		500.00		
o Leadership Conference	60,00	352.00	215.00		60.00		
ew Leo Club Startup Expenses (3)		332.00	600.00		215.00 600.00		
D-20 Diabetes Grant	1		800,00	767.00	767.00	***	
ublic Relations Expenses					2,250.00		
arketing - Video		-			750.00		1,000.00 bill du
larketing - Coloring Book					4,000.00	4,000.00	8,442.86 add'l d
yber Security		4	440.00		440.00		.,
ons Quest Grant - St. Catherine's R & E May School							1,592.00 bill du
lisc costs not captured elsewhere	50.00	460.06	100.00	323.58	100.00	700.00	
Total Expense	\$ 25,460.00	\$ 17,474.67	\$ 27,910.00	\$ 25,959.90	\$ 34,102.00	17,012.22	
Not be a second to	A 1000 551						
Net Income/(Loss)	\$ (282.00)	\$ (1,314.47)	\$ (384.00)	\$ (3,190.90)	\$ (5,969.00)	17,781.78	
				in other in the second			
Ending Balance (should match check book)		\$ 18,241.32		\$ 15,050.42		32,832.20	

SI I				/ 2022/23			
Club	Membership a	s of: 7/1/22	-	Amt Paid	Ck Date	Ck#	Deposit Dat
Albany & Troy	34	24	4	102.00	0/05/0000	-	
Ballston Spa	33	34		102.00	8/26/2022	521	9/2/2022
Bethlehem	20		\$	99.00	9/7/2022	1746	9/20/2022
Broadalbin-Perth	27	20	_	60.00	8/30/2022	1602	9/2/2022
Cambridge	13	27	\$	81.00	8/25/2022	1209	9/2/2022
Chazy		13	\$	39.00	9/21/2022	1571	10/7/2022
Clifton Fine	42	42	\$	126.00	10/3/2022	120	
Clinton	22	22	\$	66.00	8/26/2022	2091	9/2/2022
	25	25	\$	75.00	9/5/2022	1838	9/20/2022
Deerfield	5	5	\$	15.00	11/3/2022	1087	12/31/202
Duane Edwards	23	23	\$	69.00	9/25/2022	1346	10/7/2022
	23	23	\$	69.00	9/11/2022	2110	9/20/2022
Fonda & Fultonville	17	17	\$	51.00	8/25/2022	2692	9/2/2022
Galway	73	73	\$	219.00	8/31/2022	2497	9/20/2022
Glens Falls	40	40	\$	120.00	8/29/2022	4398	9/2/2022
Gouverneur	41	-					
Greater Amsterdam - 4 years	1	-					
Greater Herkimer	29	29	\$	87.00	8/25/2022	1145	9/2/2022
Greater Johnstown	43	43	\$	129.00	9/12/2022	1903	9/20/2022
Greater Ravena	17	17	\$	51.00	9/19/2022	1110	10/7/2022
Greenwich 🔀	37	-					
Hadley-Luzerne	34	34	\$	102.00	8/25/2022	1904	9/20/2022
Heuvelton	12	12	\$	36.00	1/13/2023	212	1/23/2023
Holland Patent	14	14	\$	42.00	9/24/2022	1235	10/7/2022
Lake Placid	29	(#)					
Lisbon	21	21	\$	63.00	1/10/2023	1271	1/23/2023
Long Lake	13	13	\$	39.00	9/15/2022	157	9/20/2022
Louisville	8	8	\$	24.00	9/21/2022	497	10/21/202
Malone	16	16	\$	48.00	8/28/2022	5395	9/20/2022
Marcy Telephone	9	9	\$	27.00	8/25/2022	1057	9/2/2022
Mechanicville-Stillwater	29	29	\$	87.00	2/23/2023	1013	4/26/2023
Newcomb	50	50	\$	150.00	8/26/2022	1617	9/2/2022
New Hartford NY Mills Whitestown	13	13	\$	39.00	8/26/2022	1004	9/2/2022
Northville-Sacandaga	17	17	\$	51.00	9/13/2022	2478	9/20/2022
Ogdensburg	41	41	\$	123.00	8/29/2022	5551	9/2/2022
Peru	26	26	\$	78.00	8/26/2022	2101	9/2/2022
Plattsburgh	35	35	\$	105.00	1/9/2023	2045	1/23/2023
Raquette River	23	23	\$	69.00	9/6/2022	172	9/20/2022
Saranac Lake	5	5	\$	15.00	9/6/2022	2129	9/20/2022
Saratoga Springs	87	83	\$	249.00	9/24/2022	2266	10/7/2022
Sauquoit Valley	34	34	\$	102.00	9/21/2022	739	10/7/2022
Schuylerville	19	19	\$	57.00	9/1/2022	1120	9/20/2022
Scotia-Glenville	22	22	\$	66.00	8/24/2022	4290	9/2/2022
Speculator	14	14	\$	42.00	8/25/2022	2266	9/2/2022
Town of Greenfield	35	35	\$	105.00	8/28/2022	1293	9/20/2022
Town of Hoosick	31	31	\$	93.00	9/1/2022	1225	9/20/2022
Town of Schroon	39	39	\$	117.00	9/4/2022	142	9/20/2022
Town of Wright/Schoharie Valley	11	11	\$	33.00	8/26/2022	1325	9/2/2022
Tupper Lake	35	35	\$	105.00	1/25/2023	2271	8/27/1935
Utica	13	13	\$	39.00	9/1/2022	5275	9/20/2022
Waterford	19	19	\$	57.00	9/2/2022	39544171	9/20/2022
			_				-,,



## District 20-W Communications and Marketing Committee



Cabinet Meeting May 6

District Web Site – Rebranded (Lion Jerry)

Northern NY Lions, serving New York State's Capital-Saratogaand Adirondack Regions. "HTTPS: Northernnylions.org"

District Phone Number thru Google 518-241-6677

## District Hunger Video – Ready for Release

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x5qGsTLoVU8&t=23s

#### **Distribution/Promotion Ideas:**

Create a Youtube Channel for the district to store videos Links to the Videos on Web site, Facebook,... Mail the link out to each club for their use

#### What is next?

What is the LIONS District 20W Mission of the LIONS District 20W Services of the LIONS District 20W Impact of Lions District 20W Efforts Projects of LIONS District 20W School Impact of LIONS District 20W

Accessible to all clubs for Community and Club Education

#### **Committee Members**

Lion Barbara Bentley – Facebook Editor
Lion Karen Rager – Newsletter/MD20 Mag
Lion Jerry Gordon – Website/Directory
PDG James Griffith – Facebook Admin
Lion Bob Townsend – District Coordinator
Lion Joe Wagner – Technical Support
PDG John McDonald – Advisor

### You are cordially invited to

## **DISTRICT GOVERNOR RICKY LAURIN'S**

Testimonial Brunch

June 4, 2023 from 11 am - 3 pm at Bechard's Sugar House \$25.00/person

Make checks payable to District 20W and mail to: VDG1 Priscilla Laurin, 207 Sheldon Lane, Chazy, NY 12921

RSVP'S need to be in by May 15, 2023

Lion shirts and jeans are acceptable as this is a very informal event!

There are three hotels off Exit 37

Holiday Inn Express (518) 561-0403

La Quinta (518) 562-4000

Quality Inn (518) 561-1500

# BECHARD'S SUGAR HOUSE PURE NEW YORK MAPLE SYRUP

61 Sanger Lane, West Chazy, NY 12992 ~ (2 miles off of Rt. 87-Exit 40) (518) 846-7498 ~ tammy@bechardsugarhouse.com ~ bechardsugarhouse.com